

**AN ORDINANCE
OF THE
CITY OF MINNEAPOLIS**

By Samuels

Amending Title 11, Chapter 225 of the Minneapolis Code of Ordinances relating to Health and Sanitation: Garbage and Refuse.

The City Council of the City of Minneapolis do ordain as follows:

Section 1. That Section 225.310 of the above-entitled ordinance be amended to read as follows:

225.310. When licenses expire. All licenses issued ~~hereunder~~ under this article shall expire on August first of each year.

Section 2. That Section 225.440 of the above-entitled ordinance be amended to read as follows:

225.440. When licenses expire. Licenses ~~hereunder~~ issued under this article shall expire on February first of each year.

AN ORDINANCE
OF THE
CITY OF MINNEAPOLIS

By Samuels

Amending Title 11, Chapter 231 of the Minneapolis Code of Ordinances relating to Health and Sanitation: Public Swimming Pool Code.

The City Council of the City of Minneapolis do ordain as follows:

Section 1. That Section 231.130 of the above-entitled ordinance be amended to read as follows:

231.130. ~~License expiration~~ When licenses expire. ~~All public swimming pool licenses~~
Licenses issued under this chapter shall expire on ~~March 31~~ April first of each year, ~~subject to~~
~~renewal year to year thereafter.~~

AN ORDINANCE
OF THE
CITY OF MINNEAPOLIS

By Samuels

Amending Title 11, Chapter 232 of the Minneapolis Code of Ordinances relating to Health and Sanitation: Suntanning Facilities.

The City Council of the City of Minneapolis do ordain as follows:

Section 1. That Section 232.30 of the above-entitled ordinance be amended to read as follows:

232.30. ~~License renewal procedures.~~ (a) ~~Expiration; and renewal.~~ When licenses expire, fees and inspections.

(a) Expiration and Fee.

- (1) All licenses issued ~~by the department pursuant to~~ under this chapter shall expire annually on October first ~~each year and may be renewed by submission to the department at least thirty (30) days prior to the expiration date with a license renewal application and the annual renewal fee as established in Appendix J, License Fee Schedule.~~ The license fees shall be as established in Appendix J, License Fee Schedule.
- ~~(2) The department may refuse to renew the license of any owner or operator who has been found to be in violation of this chapter for the safe operation of tanning facilities.~~

(b) Inspection.

- (1) Each tanning facility shall be inspected at least once each year after the initial year in which the facility was ~~granted~~ issued a license.